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August 2, 2010

Asher Enterprises LTD, Co.
12808 Lorien Way )
Oklahoma City, OK 73170

Dear Operator:

A recent review of our records noted the following items that failed to meet standards of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

The Redhawk 32 State No. | and the Lawton State No. 2 were plugged out in January of 2008.
Rule 19.15.25.10 D stipulates that clean up and restoration of the location shall be completed
within one year of the well being plugged.

The T/A status of New Mexico B State No. | ‘has expired.

As a result of these findings, please submit the appropriate C103, specific to the plugged wells, to this
office so that an inspection can be conducted to verify compliance.

In addition, a C-103 should be submitted before September 1, 2010, detailing your intent to T/A, Plug
and Abandon, or return the New Mexico B State No.1 to production.

Any questions or request for extensions can be directed to Mr. E L Gonzales, OCD District-1 Staff
Manager, by calling 575-393-6161 ext. 1 14.

Respectfully,

E L Gonzales, Stg#f Manager
Hobbs OCD District Office

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 N. French Dr.*

* Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Y o S—
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